

Minutes of the Ivychurch Parish Council

5th January 2012

Present: Andy Daburn, Tina Knight, Doug Suckling (Chair)

Members of the Public: 5

1.	Apologies - Caroline Solly	
2.	Declarations of Interest – None.	
3.	Minutes of 8th December 2011	
3.1	The Minutes were approved and signed by the Chairman as correct.	
4.	Actions from Previous Meetings	
4.1	EDF overcharging – Confirmation of bills still to come. Meter readings on 8/12/11 were 438 (rate 1) and 4612 (rate 2).	AD
4.2	Flat roof repairs still required. Quote received of £850 without VAT, waiting for it to be put in writing. It was agreed that a decision could be made between meetings to progress this to ensure roof is repaired before worse weather sets in.	AD/DS JS
4.3	Reduction in rates – Judy to report next month on progress.	
4.4	Whitehouse Land and other areas – Doug spoken to Sid Brown and has an emailed letter from Sid Brown re prosecution date for Jagman and enforcement notice on the removal of caravans.	
4.5	Letter to volunteers to be done for next meeting.	AD
4.6	Mirror for T Junction - Doug to discuss with local residents to see if willing to site this post/mirror in their garden. Mike Bartlett had arranged a meeting with Shepway reference the junction.	DS
4.7	Siting of Millenium Bench – Doug to oversee the siting of bike rack when the bench is put in place.	
4.8	Pearl still to receive paying in book.	JS
5.	Treasurers Report	
5.1	Balance in bank is £2,870.50	JS
5.2	Judy to sort out precept for 2012/13 and to chase the second part of 2011/12.	JS
5.3	Notice that the Accounts were still available to view to be done.	
5.4	A paying in book would be dropped round to Pearl tonight.	JS
6.	Village Hall & Green	
6.1	Phone Box - Mike Bartlett had spoken to BT who have agreed to refurbish the phone box but not confirmed when.	
6.2	Bench still to be sited.	
6.3	Formally to discuss IAA at next meeting. Insurance on IPC and IAA was discussed as Tina and Judy did not think the IAA insurance had been renewed.	
6.4	Written quote now urgent for roof.	
7.	Planning	
7.1	No new applications this month.	
8.	Correspondence	
8.1	None	
9.	Any Other Business	
9.1	All Parishes Meeting 23 January 2012 at 7.30pm Doug and Tina to attend.	
9.2	Fly tipping at Oaks Lane which has been reported and poachers have	

	been seen by several residents in a blue 4x4.	
10.	Date of Next Meeting 9 February 2012 at 7.30pm Meeting closed at 20.15	